D/S WR Cross

Fermanagh District Command Unit
48 Queen Street '
Enniskillen |

BT74 7JR

Dear Mr Cross,

Re: Death of Adam STRAIN
Thank you for your letter of 14th April.

| can confirm that | have extensive experience in paediatric renal pathology.

it Is difficult to predict what might be said about the time of infarction without examining

the material. | think it unlikely that one would be able to time with any precision, but |
am willing to look at the sections and provide an independent opinion.

Once | receive the blocks, the technical work would take approximately one week
and | could provide a written statement in another week.

4. | would also require copies of the other statements about infarction of the kidney so
that | can understand the conflicting views expressed.

Let me know if | can be of help.

Yours sincerely,

Professor RA Risdon
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